Polly Larned

From: Lynne Lovett [lynnelovett@mac.com)

Sent; Tuesday, May 11, 2010 11:20 PM

To: Polly Larned

Subject: Fwd: {Incident: 100510-000554) )
Loveft 7 ot

Polly, , \

# P
The information needed is at the bottom almost - follow the discussion thread. 0‘)\ O X S50

here is the response from Cabela's. T hope this is a magic "yes it's fireproof code: < o Ceurteing
Lynne

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gene Hopkins <GHopkins@carpetrends.com:
Date: May 11, 2010 2:47:44 PM EDT

To: Lynne Lovett <lynnelovett@®mac.com>

Subject: Fwd: [Incident: 1 00510-000554]

See below.

- Gene Hopkins g
Curpet Trends, Inc. - )
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cabela's Customer Service" <cabelas@mailnj.custhelp.com>
Date: May 11, 2010 2:31:33 PM EDT

To: ghopkins@carpetrends.com

Subject: [Incident: 100510-900554)

Reply-To: "Cabela's Customer Service" <customer,service(@cabelas,com>

Recently you requested personal assistance from our on-line support center. Below is a summary
of your request and our response.

Thank you for allowing us to be of service to you.

To update this question by email, please reply to this message. Because your reply will be
automatically processed, you MUST enter your reply in the space below. Text entered into any
other part of this message will be discarded.

[===> Please enter your reply below this line <===]

[===> Please enter your reply above this line <Cm==]

T




Subject L
Cabela's Party PaVIhon Flre Ratmg

Hello Gene and thank you for contacting Cabela's Product Information Department,

The only documentation I have to pass along is the information listed in our notes in our computer system.
Below is all the information on item 516843. Thank you for visiting cabelas.com. If you have any future
questions feel free to contact us again.

Center pole: 1 3/8 inches diameter (steel)

Outside poles: 1 3/8 inches diameter (aluminum) oy S . /f; ¥ e
Fire rating: CPAI 84 approved. Lo ¥ 5{ 5y - Lo
Sincerely,

Matt

Thank you for your response. Is theie any documentation on this that can be sent to me? They need to submit
thi h fo  the per

Gene,

We heard back from the vendor sooner than expected, The Cabela's Party Pavilion Item:UK-516843 is CPAIS.
approved. Please let us know ii"you need any further assistance.

Sincerely,

Mltch B.

Questlen Reference #100510 000554 R
Date Created 05/10/2010 11 50 AM
Last Updated: 05/11/2010 01:31 PM
Status: Responded
Order Number:
Question Type:

(---001:001371:04785---]




Polly Larned

From: Polly Larned [slarned1@maine.rr.com)
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 8:41 AM

To: Polly Larned

Subject: FW: pavilion

Begin forwarded message:

From: Louise Leisy <Louise.Leisy@cabelas.com>

Date: April 5, 2012 3:43:05 PM EDT

To: "fslarned@maine.rr.com™ <fslarned@maine.rr.com>
Cc: Andrew Torick <Andrew.Torick@cabelas.com>
Subject: RE: pavilion

Good afternoon,
Your recent inquiry has been received regarding the Cabela’s Pary Paviilion
purchased from Cabela's.

To answer your question, the above pavilion has the following fire rating: CPAI 84 approved.

We hope this information will be helpful to you, and we look forward to serving
your future sporting needs.

Sincerely,
Cabela's, Inc.

Loulse Leisy
Contact Group




